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Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:

Flag Status:

planning@northyarkmoors.org.uk

18 January 2012 21:29

Planning

Comments on NYM/2011/0885/FL at 20 sunnyfield gardens, easington, saltburn by the
sea, ts13 4nz - Case Officer Mrs H Saunders

Follow up
Completed

re Wind turbine.. I think Mr Else is a very forward thinking farmer In that he is clealy
looking to the future and try to farm in a sustainable way. With the use of renewable
energy.With him been an corganic farmer he has no reliance on man made sprays and
fertilizer.T feel Mr else and his famliy should be fully surrported in this application.
Farming is ever changing therefor farmers need to move and adapt with if.This would allow
the farm to reduce cost and grow thus creating much needed jobs and trade in the parks.
Also helping with investment in upkeep of the farm land with in the parks ie dry stone
walls etc., Therefore i fully surpport Mr Else in his application tor a wind turbine.

Comments made by Mr tom wren of 28 sunnyfield gardens, easington, saltburn by the sea ,

tsl3 4nz

Preferred Method of Contact is Post

Comment Type is Comment
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W’“""’““Welw Strangeway

From: Hitary Saunders

Sent: 30 January 2012 08:16

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Proposed wind turbine

Please book in

Mrs Hilary Saunders
Planning Team Leader (South)
North York Moors National Park Authority

Tel. no. 01439 770657
Web: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

Please note that my normal working hours are:
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Monday until 4.30pm EWM NYVIBPA ‘x‘
Wednesday untif 3pm ; ey i
Tuesday, Thursday & Friday until 2pm 30 JAN 201 |

1

From: Les Scaife 1 I
Sent: 28 January 2012 22:43 D
To: Hilary Saunders

Subject: Proposed wind turbine

Please find herewith a letter for Mr Matthew Else, Grange Farm, Staintondale, Scarborough,YO13 QEN, for 50kw wind
turbine.

As a farmer, and former dairy farmer, [ would like to emphasize the huge commitment which Mr Else and his young
family have undertaken, and I would like to take this opportunity

te urge you to think favourably on the above planning matter. Dairy farming requires a tireless dedication from all
involved and the financial drain in this current turbulent

financial climate is huge.The possibility for wind energy to be harnessed not only for the good of Mr Else but also for
all of us must surely be seen as a welcome investment for all.

Energy costs are increasing at a daunting rate for everyone, but the rate for dairy farms must be overwhelming. As a
recently retired dairy farmer I can say at first hand how hard it is

to balance the bocks with all costs inflating whilst the milk price is either stagnant or reducing in real terms. I am
sure that Mr Else will not have taken the decision lightly to invest in

both the future of his business but also in the future of our planet.
Regards,

Mr W L Scaife.




e(ncfy Strangeway

From: Les Scaife |

Sent: 1 February 2012 09:33

To: Planning

Subject: RE: Comments on Planning Application NYM/2011/0865/FL

For the attention of Mrs Wendy Strangeway in connection with planning application NYM/2011/0865/FL.
My full postal address is SILTON GRANGE

NETHER SILTON

THIRSK e i

NORTH YORKS NYINPA |

YO72LG o ‘
FER 2012

Regards Les Scaife. -4 FEH 7
\ I
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From: planning@northyorkmoors-npa.gov.uk

To:
Subject: Comments on Planning Application NYM/2011/0865/FL
Date: Mon, 30 Jan 2012 11:55:38 +0000

Dear Mr Scaife

Thank you for your email received 30 January 2012 making comment on planning application
NYM/2011/0865/FL. Unfortunately under current Planning Legislation we require a full postal address to be
supplied with your email before any comments can be taken into account.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Wendy Strangeway
Planning Administration Officer

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YO62 58P

Tel: 01439 770657 ext 2589
Email; planning@northyorkmoors-npa.gov.uk
Website: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

Working Hours:
Monday to Thursday (8.30am - 5.00pm)
Friday (8.30 am - 4.30pm)




GE O . AG AR CHURCH ROAD FARM

: S 'CHURCH ROAD, RAVENSCAR
Agricultural Engineer & SCARBOROUGH

ZETOR DEALER Machinery Dealer NORTH YORKSHIRE YO13 OLZ

Proprietors: G.V.,G & S.G. AGAR

24" January 2012

North Yorkshire Moors National Park

Planning Department

Support Letter: Reference Mr. Else, Grange Farm, Staintondale.

| write as a local business and employer of local people, along with being a
neighbour in support of the application from the Else family of Grange Farm,
Staintondale, Scarborough.

As a responsible company for the environment and countryside, we wouid be in full
support for Grange Farm to generate renewable power using a wind turbine. This
will be a sustainable commodity for future generations. In my opinion, along with
solar panels this is ours and our future generations legacy.

The proposed site of the wind turbine along with the appropriate screening will allow
the turbine to blend within the terrain and countryside. As the site is over 350 metres
from the old railway line, in my opinion, would not present any issues for the frequent
users of the line for example walkers, horse riders and cyclists, | feel this would be
aesthetically acceptable for them also.

Grange Farm is also a valued customer of our business, we provide back up and
support for their equipment and machinery to assist them maintain a large dairy herd
in our beautiful countryside. Farming needs our support for future generations it is
vital to maintain our countryside. 1 also support their keen approach to maintain our
jocal green environment.

With Regards

Sharron Agar

Partner

(LLTERRAIN.VEHICEES

SERVICE L4 PARTS 4 SALES




" Hilary Saunders
30 January 2012 15:17
Planning
FW: WIND TURBINE

ujffﬁiééée book in

Mrs Hilary Saunders
planning Team Leader (South)
North York Moors National Park Authority

Web: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

Please note that my normal working hours are:

Monday until 4.3@pm : i
Wednesday until 3pm 5 ARl B !
Tuesday, Thursday & Friday until 2Zpm | 34 jﬁﬁ% 5%%2

&

From: ,

Sent: 30 January 2012 13:31
To: Hilary Saunders
Subject: WIND TURBINE

Dear Ms Saunders

I write to support the planning application for the instaliation and erection of a wind
turbine by Matthew Else of Grange Farm, Staintondale.

Dairy farms are large users of electricity, not only for the milking machines but for
water heating (required for plant sterilisation), for refrigeration (to cool the milk to 4
degrees max.) and ,increasingly, slurry handling and treatment. Electricity costs are thus
a large budget item and many dairy farmers are installing wind turbines in the knowledge
that they are future-proofing their businesses from rising energy costs. Farmers who
cannot install turbines risk becoming uncompetitive with farmers who are able to install
turbines.

The land provides a living for a farmer and it is appropriate that the land should also
provide the energy. The Government is rightly committed to 'green sustainable energy'and I
hope that the National Park Authority feels able to allow Matthew and his family to 'do
their bit' for the environment, '

Yours sincerely

John
Cook

Burgat Farm
Harwood Dale
Scarborough
N.Yorkshire
Y013 @Ds






